MEMORANDTUM

To: Mr, and Mrs. H. J. L. Stark
From:H. L. Wopdworth

Re: W. H. Stark, IL

Date: Jan. 17, 18B2

The following are mthdra,wals by W, H. Stark II

from the Estate of Nita Hill Stark: § 5, 247,05
10: 000. 00

10, 000. 00

8 199, 30

3, 760,00

* 102,21

3,3810,35

_5.280.04 45, 867.95
Reacaived from an mactwe Savings Accc)unt of
Nita Hill Stark . .+ . . . : .5 1,707, 80
TFollowing stock:
10 shares First National Barnk, sold for 2, 000. G0
0 " Orange Investment, " 3,000. 00
il " Sabine Supply Co., oo 1, 850. 00
Paid-up insurance policy taken by W.H
Stark, caghed for . . . « -« s o0 e e e e e s 1, 000,00
Reeeived from H.J, L. Sterk Insturanee Trust  40,343,51
Recelved from Wita HiY Stark insurance pollcy 15, 358. 70
Recelved from joint Savings Account, Special - 13, 899, 52
Recelved from W, H. Stark Estate, beqﬁest 10, 000. 00
Received from distribution of Nita Hill
Slark Estats, In kinds
Tommy Haghes house . . .+« « « -+ « =« 15,760.0Q
Jewelry . Ve e e e e Coe . 14 900, G0
Household furmshmgs e e e e a e 13 620. 60
Recelved five $1000 Government bonds purchased
by H. 7. L. Stark, porchase price . . . - » - . . 750 a0
Rec:ewed from H, J. L. Blark, Qne—half interest
in dlamond neckiace e e e N o .2 10,060, 00 146 £79.93
- ' motal X ... $199,847.88
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